UPDATED NOTICE:

This communication is being issued as an update to College Brief #93 (copy
provided below), distributed on March 3, 2021. Pursuant to recently enacted
New York State law, employees are now eligible for sufficient excused time
from work, not to exceed four (4) hours, per injection, to receive COVID-19
vaccination. This paid leave shall not be charged against other leave accruals.
Employees who need to be absent from work for greater than four hours in
order to receive COVID-19 vaccination can use their sick accruals for any
additional time that may be needed. Please refer to the provisions below for
coordinating your absence with your supervisor.

Suffolk County Community College
College Brief

NO. 93 March 3, 2021
TO: The College Community

FROM: Angelica Rivera
Assistant Vice President for Human Resources

SUBJECT: College Employees Now Eligible for Up to 2 Hours of Excused Time
When Receiving their COVID-19 Vaccination

Interim President Louis J. Petrizzo has been advocating with the County of Suffolk to
have all College employees vaccinated against COVID-19 as soon as possible. In
support of this effort, the College has determined that it will allow all College employees
up to two hours of excused time when receiving their vaccination.

Effective immediately, all College employees are advised:

e The up to 2 hours of time are only for those employees who are scheduled to
receive their vaccination.

e The up to 2 hours of excused leave time for the COVID-19 vaccine is per dose,
so employees are eligible for up to 2 hours when they are receiving the first dose
and up to 2 hours when they are receiving the second dose. In each case, the 2



hours being allowed is inclusive of travel time. Employees can use their sick
accruals for any additional time that may be needed for the vaccination.

For time tracking purposes: 1) employees must have their request approved by
their supervisor, 2) employees should provide their vaccination appointment letter
that states the date and time with their timesheet and should include a statement
in the notes section, and 3) employees must provide a copy of their official
vaccination card, which they will receive upon completion of the first dose, to
Human Resources at askhr@sunysuffolk.edu.
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